East Brady Borough Council Meeting Minutes

Media: Evanne Garies

Regular Meeting -05/03/2022 East Brady Borough Council Room 14 6:00 PM

Meeting brought to order at 6:00 PM with the Pledge of Allegiance and a prayer.

PRESENT: Barb Mortimer, Denny King, Jenny Switzer, Justin Wagner and Mayor Tracy Sheakley.

ABSENT: . Joe Hillwig, Bill John and Joy McCluskey.

ROLL CALL: As Above

ATTENDANCE: Evanne Garies, Rick Barnett and Curtis Double.

MINUTES: It was moved by Denny King and seconded by Justin Wagner to accept the minutes from the previous meeting as presented. Motion carried.

CITIZENS TO SPEAK: None.

Maintenance Report: Daily work journals provided.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Police- April Police Report Provided.

Engineer's Report - Provided by Rick Barnett with Senate Engineering.

Senate has loaned us a device that Curtis is using to map out our Water and Sewer lines using GPS.

Water/Sewer- Water committee meeting was held Monday, April 25.

Hydrant flushing scheduled for May 19 & 20, 2022

March operators report provided.

65 late bills mailed May 2, 2022.

Personnel –The Personnel committee will schedule interviews for the maintenance position.

<u>Streets & Street Lights</u>: Tracy asked if there are any street lights that are out. She will call West Penn Power. Susan will get her a list.

Barb asked Curtis if he has scheduled line painting. He talked to Frank from Rimersburg and they are shooting for the 1st week of June.

Justin said that Water Street behind the UniMart needs to be repaved.

<u>Building:</u> The Electronic Sign at J&K Service needs to be removed. Joe will sell it to the Borough for \$1,000.00. We can put it at the Community Center or where ever we want it.

Motion to purchase: Jenny Switzer 2nd: Denny King MC

The back parking lot if the Community Center needs attention. We will get an estimate from Hiles Excavating.

Butch with Butler Floor Fashions came and measured the Locker Room floor. Estimate coming by email. Denny wants to put 2 LED lights in the hallway as you come in the Gym Door.

Denny has replaced a few broken windows in the Building. We have another roof leak in the Gym.

<u>Rental Approval</u>: N/A <u>Municipal Approval</u>: N/A

<u>Parks and trails:</u> We need to do some work on the switchback at Riverfront Park. If we use the backhoe and move the big rocks that are on the riverbank, we can also use the backhoe and scrape the riverbank and remove the knotweed. Curtis asked if they could remove the rocks so that the area could be mowed. Approval given.

The East Brady Bulldog Midget Football team is considering moving back to East Brady and using our Field.

EBB Council minutes 05/03/2022

<u>UNFINISHED BUSINESS:</u>. Ordinance 2022-02 which amends the nuisance ordinance has been advertised and is ready for approval.

Motion: Denny King 2nd: Justin Wagner MC

Joe Curran can repair the dump truck for aprox. \$2,000.00. Joe gave him the go ahead to order the parts. *Motion: Denny King 2nd: Jenny Switzer MC*

NEW BUSINESS: N/A **CORRESPONDENCE:**N/A

MONTHLY BILLS:

Motion to pay the bills: Denny King 2nd: Justin Wagner MC

Motion to adjourn meeting: Jenny Switzer 2nd: Justin Wagner MC Meeting adjourned at 6:33 pm.

Submitted by:	

Susan D. Buechele Secretary/Treasurer